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April 24, 2008 
 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
 
TO:  Honorable School Board Members 
 
FROM: Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent 
 
RE:  Third Year Renewal of Three-Year Contract 
  Bid # 07-005-DR:  Garbage Services - Resource & Recovery 
  Waste Services of Florida, Inc. 
 
 
On April 4, 2006, official action was taken to award the above-referenced bid to Waste 
Services of Florida, Inc.  This bid is a three-year contract, renewable annually based upon 
mutual consent of both parties.  The second year of the agreement will expire on June 30, 
2008. 
 
Considering services have been satisfactory, Kurt Salac, Regional Manager, Waste Services 
of Florida, Inc., was contacted to verify his willingness to enter into the third year of the 
agreement.  As such, Waste Services of Florida, Inc. has agreed in writing (attached) to enter 
into the third year of the contract. 
 
At this time, it is my recommendation to enter into the third year of the agreement with 
Waste Services of Florida, Incorporated. 
  The third year of the contract will cover the period  
July 1, 2008 through June 30, 2009.  Should you have any questions regarding this matter, or 
if I can be of further assistance, please feel free to contact me at your earliest convenience. 
 
dsr 
 
Attachments 
 
 
 
Date/Time: April 30, 2008 11:52:00
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March 1, 2007 
 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
 
TO:  Honorable Board Members 
 
FROM: Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent 
 
RE:  Second Year Renewal of Three-Year Contract 
  Bid # 07-005-DR:  Garbage Services - Resource & Recovery 
  Waste Services of Florida, Inc. 
 
 
On April 4, 2006, official action was taken to award the above-referenced bid to Waste 
Services of Florida, Inc.  This bid is a three-year contract, renewable annually based upon 
mutual consent of both parties.  The first year of the agreement will expire on July 1, 2007. 
 
Considering services have been satisfactory, Kurt Salac, Regional Manager, Waste Services 
of Florida, Inc., was contacted to verify his willingness to enter into the second year of the 
agreement.  As such, Waste Services of Florida, Inc. has agreed in writing (attached) to enter 
into the second year of the contract. 
 
At this time, it is my recommendation to enter into the second year of the agreement with 
Waste Services of Florida, Inc..  The second year of the contract will cover the period  
July 1, 2007 through June 30, 2008.  Should you have any questions regarding this matter, or 
if I can be of further assistance, please feel free to contact me at your earliest convenience. 
 
dsr 
 
Attachments 
 
 
 
 
 
Date/Time: 



Bid Title Garbage Services Number of Vendors
Notified

199

Bid Number 07-065-DR Number of Bids
Distributed

5

Date
Solicited

03/10/2006 Number of Vendors
Bidding

2

Date Opened 03/21/2006 Number of Formal “No
Bid” Responses

0

Date Board
Presentation

April 4, 2006 Funding Source General
Funds

Total Savings 67,959.60 Grand Total of Bid
(First year estimate)

200,000.00

Recommendation:  Recommend acceptance of bid from Waste Services of Florida, Inc. for
both parts “A” and “B” as noted on attached bid tabulation sheet as lowest and best bid
meeting written specifications.

Term of Contract:  This bid is for garbage service throughout the District.  This is the first
year of a three-year bid, renewable annually by written consent of both parties.  The first
year of the contract is effective July 1, 2006 through June 30, 2007.

Notations and Exceptions:  The evaluation was based on totaling all costs for each vendor
for Zone 1, 2, 3, and 4, extra pick-ups and roll off containers as indicated in the bid
specifications.  Mixed load pickup quantities

The Grand Total of Bid” ($200,000) is a first-year estimate for vendor collection fees only,
but may very depending on a number of variables: quantity of containers, size and pick-up
frequency.  Although totals may vary depending on actual usage, unit prices as per the bid
document will remain the same.

Offers from the vendors listed herein are the only offers received timely as of the above
opening date and time.  All other offers submitted in response to this solicitation, if any, are
hereby rejected as late.

Bids Evaluated By: Rick Kurtz, Director, Food & Nutritional Services & Karen Bryant,
Recycling Coordinator

Bids Prepared By:  Debra Reaves, Buyer Assistant

Reviewed and Authorized By:  Kendra D. Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent
Date/Time:



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PASCO COUNTY BID TABULATION

DATE OF OPENING: 3/21/2006   2:30 PM Seaside Sanitation Waste Services of Florida, Inc.
BID TITLE: GARBAGE SERVICE 8608 Arcola Ave 6800 Osteen Rd
BID #:  07-005-DR Hudson, FL 34667 New Port Richey, FL 34653

ITEM # DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE TOTAL PRICE
Grand Total for Zone 1 91,049.42 69,101.76
Grand Total for Zone 2 49,641.57 36,996.96
Grand Total for Zone 3 88,140.42 61,457.76
Grand Total for Zone 4 29,110.39 21,708.96

TOTAL BID PRICE FOR ALL ZONES 257,941.80 189,265.44
 
Extra Pick-ups for  Zone 1
2 yard container                               35.00 30.00
4 yard container                            70.00 45.00
6 yard container                             105.00 60.00
8 yard container                            140.00 75.00

Extra Pick-Ups for Zone 2
2 yard container 35.00 30.00
4 yard container 70.00 45.00
6 yard container 105.00 60.00
8 yard container 140.00 75.00

Extra Pick-Ups for Zone 3
2 yard container 35.00 30.00
4 yard container 70.00 45.00
6 yard container 105.00 60.00
8 yard container 140.00 75.00

Extra Pick-Ups for Zone 4
2 yard container 35.00 30.00
4 yard container 70.00 45.00
6 yard container 105.00 60.00
8 yard container 140.00 75.00
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PASCO COUNTY BID TABULATION

DATE OF OPENING: 3/21/2006   2:30 PM Seaside Sanitation Waste Services of Florida, Inc.
BID TITLE: GARBAGE SERVICE 8608 Arcola Ave 6800 Osteen Rd
BID #:  07-005-DR Hudson, FL 34667 New Port Richey, FL 34653

ITEM # DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE TOTAL PRICE
Locking Bar Dumpsters for Zone 1
2 yard container 35.00 30.00
4 yard container 70.00 45.00
6 yard container 105.00 60.00
8 yard container 140.00 75.00

Locking Bar Dumpsters for Zone 2
2 yard container 35.00 30.00
4 yard container 70.00 45.00
6 yard container 105.00 60.00
8 yard container 140.00 75.00

Locking Bar Dumpsters for Zone 3
2 yard container 35.00 30.00
4 yard container 70.00 45.00
6 yard container 105.00 60.00
8 yard container 140.00 75.00

Locking Bar Dumpsters for Zone 4
2 yard container 35.00 30.00
4 yard container 70.00 45.00
6 yard container 105.00 60.00
8 yard container 140.00 75.00

 
Roll-Offs/Garbage
20 yard Roll-Off Container Garbage/Recyled             135.00 165.00
20 yard Roll-Off Container Construction Debris             240.00 165.00

30 yard Roll-Off Container Garbage/Recyled              145.00 165.00
30 yard Roll-Off Container  Construction Debris 280.00 165.00

40 yard Roll-Off Container Garbage/Recyled NA 165.00
40 yard Roll-Off Container  Construction Debris NA 165.00

Total Garbage Recycled Materials 280.00 495.00
Total Garbage Construction/Debris 520.00 495.00

Page 2



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PASCO COUNTY BID TABULATION

DATE OF OPENING: 3/21/2006   2:30 PM Seaside Sanitation Waste Services of Florida, Inc.
BID TITLE: GARBAGE SERVICE 8608 Arcola Ave 6800 Osteen Rd
BID #:  07-005-DR Hudson, FL 34667 New Port Richey, FL 34653

ITEM # DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE TOTAL PRICE

Mixed Load
20 Yard Roll-Off Dumpster
Pick-Up Charge                               170.00 165.00

Charge per Ton 48.00

30 Yard Roll-Off Dumpster 165.00
Pick-Up Charge                               178.00 48.00

Charge per Ton

40 Yard Roll-Off Dumpster
Pick-Up Charge NA 165.00
Charge per Ton NA 48.00

  

Per Ton Based on Pasco Cty Ton Rate 
(Includes Two Minimum Disposal Fees)

Per Ton Based on Pasco Cty Ton Rate 
(Includes Two Minimum Disposal Fees)
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